
From: Dennis, Laura <lauraden@amazon.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 3:54 PM EST 
To: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us> 
CC: Laura Szlavin <lszlavin@arlingtonva.us>; Holly Hartell <hhartell@arlingtonva.us>; David Herlihy <dherlihy@arlingtonva.us>; Joseph Funk <jfunk@arlingtonva.us>; Dennis, Laura
<lauraden@amazon.com> 
Subject: RE: Further discussions 
Attachment(s): "image001.png" 

Hi, Jack!
 
Great seeing you in passing this week!  I’m working with Laura Szlavin to schedule a meeting with you and Anita.  I look forward to discussing the homelessness initiatives! 
 
Have a great weekend!
 
Best Regards,
Laura

Laura Dennis

Account Manager

State & Local Government

Lauraden@amazon.com

301-332-8957

http://aws.amazon.com/stateandlocal/

 
 

From: Jack Belcher [mailto:jbelcher@arlingtonva.us] 

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 9:47 PM

To: Dennis, Laura <lauraden@amazon.com>

Cc: Laura Szlavin <Lszlavin@arlingtonva.us>; Holly Hartell <Hhartell@arlingtonva.us>; David Herlihy <dherlihy@arlingtonva.us>; Joseph Funk <jfunk@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Further discussions

 

Laura, good seeing you in passing. I want to see if we could have further discussions as the homeless initiatives we are undertaking.

 

Can we arrange a Skype Meeting ? 

 

Jack

 
Jack Belcher

Chief Information Officer

Arlington County

Telephone 703 228-3220

www.arlingtonva.us/depts/DTS

 


